Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:46 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 8012364441SG *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18012525/pa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 3422Y(Ol) AND EM 56L(TP) ON 30/06/2018]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Agreed with your view. Since insured’s driver has stated the same as concurred with scene photos provided by third
party. Closest scenario should be BOLA S24(a). 50/50 is fair.

You may proceed to handle the claim as proposed. Please do update us if any.

Thanks & Best Regards,

George Lee

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 30 July 2018 16:55

To: Lee, Ming-Yao

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 8012364441SG *Our Ref: CC4/A1G18012525/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLF 3422Y(OI) AND EM 56L(TP) ON 30/06/2018]

Your Ref: 8012364441SG
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18012525/pa3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 3422Y(OI) AND EM 56L(TP) ON 30/06/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was making a 3 pint tfurn(reverse), suddenly Ol drove out from the handicap lot
and both cars collided.

Our insured reported that he stopped beside the handicap lot to attend a urgent phone message. After
that, he engaged driving gear to do a 3 point turn. He started to move forward and next thing he know is
third party had collided onto his car.

We have contacted OID, Mr Koh to verify the nature of accident. He said that he was moving forward
while third party reversed and both vehicles collided onto each other. OID agreed to let insurance o
handle the matter.

Based on both parties report & circumstances of the accident, we would like to propose 50/50 as both
parties should exercise caution (1 vehicle is moving out from stationary & the other was reversing).
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Kindly let us have your comments/instruction in order for us to proceed further.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



